From: John Boice | (b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 6:28:52 PM

To: Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP) <asa4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lawrence Dauel (b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Call tomorrow re HPS (and NCRP, re nominations perhaps)

In case you missed the newly elected President for next 2 years.

On Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 5:07 PM John Boice (b)(6) wrote:
Great. Me too.



John Cardarelli II


On Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 4:59 PM Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<asad(wcdc.gov> wrote:

Noon works for me.

From: Lawrence Dauer 4 (b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 4:49:42 PM
To: John Boice (b)(6)

Cc: Ansari, Artreo—roorvrorveorroerr ) <asad@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Call tomorrow re HPS (and NCRP, re nominations perhaps)

Is it possible to move to noon tomorrow?
Larry

On Mon, Jan 6, 2020, 4:34 PM John Boice < (b)(6) > wrote:
Thanks Armin
Sounds good to me. So we await Larry. And if a conflict, ['m available all times tomorrow,
and also 8 January (any time), and up to about 2pm on 9 January.

John

On Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 4:27 PM Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
<asa4(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi John, Larry

We reserved this time to discuss HPS issues because we didn’t get to it last time.

I am still available. But if Larry has a schedule conflict we can certainly reschedule as this isn’t
really urgent.

Best,
Armin

From: John Boicel (P)(6) |

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Lawrence Dauer; Ansari, Armin (CDC/DDNID/NCEH/DEHSP)
Subject: Call tomorrow re HPS (and NCRP, re nominations perhaps)

I have on my calendar a call at 1 lam set up by Armin to discuss the HPS issues..

Pease use this line: (b)) Participant code: (b)(4)

Are we still on?



Larry, I hope the Helen SC6-11 call tomorrow doesn't overlap?

John
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